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MEMORANDUM
KENNEDY ORAL HISTORY PROJECT 23 June 1964
Elspeth Rostow

During the space of four days | watched two nak for the record about Jack
Kennedy, but in both cases the record will be ingl@te. One was General Maxwell Taylor;
the other was Joseph Alsop. Neither could expldig the president meant so much to him;
neither had known the depth of his affection uNtivember 22. Alsop, after finishing a tape,
said: “I had no idea that | loved him. | don’t gofor loving men. But nothing in my life has
moved me as it did, not even the death of my fathed everyone has said the same. Roz
Gilpatric - now Roz doesn’t go in for medion’t you know - Roz said he’s never got over it.
And Bob McNamara said the same thing. And Mac Burdythough he were the one thing
we most valued and could never replace.” Joe wéldnvgaaround the room as he talked, the
parrots were squawking, and he took off his glaasggily to wipe his eyes.

It was different at Ft. Myer. The General wasitajkabout the 2% of November in
his usual, efficient precise way. The tape wasSuudenly he stopped, sitting very stiffly in
his chair and looking out at the flag pole in frofithe house. He was crying too much to
continue. There is a pause on the tape, and theyjowe.



Oral History Interview
With
JOSEPH W. ALSOP

June 18, 1964
Washington, D.C.

By Elspeth Rostow

For the John F. Kennedy Library

ROSTOW: Background noises provided by parrots,kdpa typewriter, and other domestic
sounds. Do you recall the first time you met J&lennedy?

ALSOP: Yes, | do. It was the result of having mistdister, [Kathleen Kennedy] Kick
Hartington, in London in ‘46, and we had a gowodgiwith one another and she
was entertained by me, | guess; certainly | wakdyy And as a result, | was

asked to dinner when she was here with the presatehhis other sisters, who were then

inhabiting a small and very, very, very disorddrbuse

[-1-]

near Q Street. | still remember how surprised | when | arrived on time and found no one
at all, living room in complete disorders; someckof athletic contest had been going on. |
think there was a half-eaten hamburger--at any théee was some kind of unfinished
sandwich on the mantelpiece, and, as | say, norosight. Gradually, one by one, everyone
appeared, and finally we had dinner. He struckmee as a man of great, great charm and
great, great intelligence.

But | didn’t know him at all well for a long timeecause in those days he was so
much really younger than | that it wasn’t easy @kefriends, so to say. | mean by that, that
| asked him--an extra man always being at a prenttuendinner here, to what | thought was
rather youngish dinner (not here, but when | lieedoss the street), and he said afterwards



something like, “Don’t you ever see anybody buteolgeople?” [Laughter] So it was a long
time, it was really not until shortly before he goarried that | began to consider him as a
friend of mine.

[-2-]

ROSTOW: During this early period did he ever ask gay questions about the Far East or
show any particular interest about what you'd beeto during the war?

ALSOP: No, | can’t remember talking with him at mllthose early days. | never

thought--1 mean, | can’t remember talking politwegh him at all. The only

thing that | do remember, in fact, is a convewatvhich struck me very
forcibly about his health. He used to turn greemtarvals, and | mean really pea soup
green; he was about the color of pea soup. An#ddakim why, and he told me that he was
taking injections for something that he’d gotterthe war and he--I'm sorry, over-
dramatized; my memory over-dramatized the occasiotess I’'m very much mistaken, he
said that as a matter of fact, he had a kind af sloting, very slow acting leukemia and that
he did not expect to live more than ten years pbabthere was no use thinking about it and
he was going to do the best he could and enjoydifras much as he could in the time that
was give him.

[-3-]
This was a rather shocking thing to hear from g ypeomising and attractive young fellow.
ROSTOW: This was when he was a congressman?

ALSOP: I’'m sure that was before he was in the Seralways saw him regretting
the time. I've always thought he did not beginake his own career truly
seriously, | mean to have any long range and &ighin his own career, until
he went through his very serious iliness in 1965t after his marriage. And | always
assumed, | may be quite wrong, that he wasn’t sslycambitious, so to say because he did
not think he had very much time. If you don’t thipéu have very much time, there’s no use
planning an ambitious career. | don’t mean by that he didn’t work hard at getting to
Congress and that he didn't make a superb campaighe Senate. | remember that first
campaign because | went up to cover it.

ROSTOW: Do you remember the coffee hours on tel@avis
4]
ALSOP: Well, what impressed me most was all this githey were exactly like old-
fashioned, burlesque pony ballet, wonderfully gtmmking girls, with their

great long legs and great manes of hair, attadgkiagoters sort ofn masse. It
was an extraordinary performance, I'd never segrtlaing like it before in any campaign.



Probably I'm wrong, but | didn’t think then, andtill don’t think that it even crossed his
mind at that time, that he might be more than atrirom Massachusetts and that he
might....

ROSTOW: It certainly didn’t cross your mind, | gath

ALSOP: It certainly never crossed my mind. | thoutjien, and | still think that he
was.... That first part of his political career, #clusion of the Irish in Boston,
in old-fashioned Boston, which now hardly exigty éonger, had a real role in

his approach to politics. I think he was bent ooveing that here was a man very different

from old-fashioned Boston’s view of an Irish pdaiéin, if you see what | mean. And

[-5-]

here was a candidate in the quite--1 don’t quitevkinow to put it because it sounds sort of
snobbish. This is something that was much more®mind in those days than people
imagined.

| remember he was put up for overseer of Harvdrilew was on the Board, and he
was not elected the first time he was put up--i yust after he had been elected to the
Senate. And he minded very much his failure tolbeted and took it--1 think not
incorrectly--as another proof of that kind of ate&clusion against the Irish that the old,
cold Bostonians and Harvardians had passed, ioteffethe 19th century and look what it's
come to. He was proportionally very pleased, | mgamember--as | was on the board at the
time, and | went off the board the year he camewdren he was put up again the next year
and was elected by a very large majority. | thimkttwas a real desire to sort of.... To raise
the Kennedy name in Massachusetts, | think, haglarole in his political career.

[-6-]

But beyond that, before 1955, I think his fattegrgcourse, who wanted him very
much to be in public life, had a real role. Bub®honest, | don’t think he would have
bothered with public life if it hadn’t been for Histher.

ROSTOW: And the fact of the death of his brother.

ALSOP: Well, obviously, the death of his brother.

ROSTOW: Do you think if his brother had lived hewkehave gone into office at all?

ALSOP: No, | don’t think so for moment, no. No, riot one moment. Until ‘55, |
had the feeling that he regarded it as a kindlmftaer that had to be got
through and that if you did something at all, y@d to do it well. It did not

strike me as being in any sense an absorbing pagsiim. Something very important
happened inside him, I think, when he had thae#because he came out of it a very much



more serious fellow than We was prior to it. He lgade through the valley of the shadow of
death, and he had displayed immense courage, Wwkidhalways had.

[-7-]

It's a very hard problem. I've never seen such...d Amen, of course, I've never known a
politician like him, so why should one expect todide to solve the problem by precedent
because there isn’t anyone | know of.

ROSTOW: Did the change have any effect on his perdmce as a senator? Do you think
he was more seriously involved with issues, sgitany and foreign policy,
after this period, or simply the dawning of theadhat he might go on to the

White House, if you could detect such a thing? Hiomghort, would you rate him as a

senator both before and after?

ALSOP: Well, | think he was a very, very good sena¥ou know, he had a job to do
and he went and did it. And you've got to beamimd that the Kennedy labor
act, which | thought was a very good bill at timeet (perhaps a better bill would

have been passed if it was closer to the formrteat originally wanted), stands with the

Taft-Hartley law as the only major legislation thatan call

[-8-]

which was originated in Congress since the entiefdst war. That is not a small feat, you
know. That's just not trivial. He was never a senatsenator, and he never made any
attempt to be a senator’s senator. | once askedvhiat was the real ticket of admission to
the so-called Senate Club, and he gave that verygwm of his, and he said that he’d often
thought about the problem, and he finally concluthed it was the willingness to do--the
ticket of admission was being willing to make deabst you ought to be ashamed of without
the smallest sign of shame.

ROSTOW: And that he simply wasn’t willing to pay.

ALSOP: That's what he was totally unwilling to payudge. But I think first ‘55,

the first came with his illness in ‘55, and thehyiously of course, came

in the Democratic Convention in 1956. | can’t dpedth real information about
that very critical period because, you see, | vedmbad in the autumn of 1956 and lived
abroad until the

[-9-]

spring of 1958 when my brother took the job at$htrday Evening Post and our
partnership, therefore, dissolved.

When | cam back, Stu [Stewart Alsop], my brotheld me that when | went political
polling | would find that the strongest Democrablld use to test sentiment paired against



the obvious Republican nominee, who was of couigerN[Richard M. Nixon], was nobody
else but Jack Kennedy. Well, this absolutely bowtedover because, after all, you don’t
think that men nearly ten years younger than yeuikely to be presidential nominees.

ROSTOW: Come, come, he was only six years younger.

ALSOP: He was nearly ten. I'm 53; he was 46 wheudibd. Seven years younger,

anyway. He seemed much younger than that and dowkeh younger then.
But I tried it, and all | had to do was bang rigind let--he had the political properties, so to
say, of a fox and....

ROSTOW: This word hadn't filtered abroad to you?
[-10-]

ALSOP: No, | had no idea. Indeed, it hadn't filigite many people in this country it that
time. | think it was in Chicago that Lou Harrisdahdid our polling. At any rate,
we did several days of polling, and this view @i'Swas dramatically

confirmed, and | wrote a column or two describihg tesults in a rather forceful, emphatic

fashion. This gave him a great deal of pleasurengken, | did not take him seriously as a

presidential candidate.

We began to see a lot of one another because ewery saw him | was more
impressed by him. He was kind enough to treat nfaeasd and....

Oh, that summer sometime, it must have been, ine @ato have a drink and--I
remember it as though it were yesterday, becawsastto my complete surprise. It was the
time when he was on all the magazine covers, yowkhe and Jackie [Jacqueline B.
Kennedy] were so good looking it was really quitesistible to the magazine editors. And
that had a lot to do with it, too. We’d been tatkabout the religious

[-11]

composition in the country and the Catholic defatfrom the Democratic Party and the
possibility of a Catholic being put on the natiotieket, and | said some such thing as he
walked in the door with me--he was standing onstivep, and | said some such thing as,
“Well, I'll predict that the next time around yolbbe your party’s vice presidential
nominee.” And he turned to me with a grin, and & ,s'Well, Joe, we don’t want to talk too
much about ‘VP’ until we're quite sure that we daget just ‘P’.” | almost fell off the steps.

ROSTOW: Well, what did you say?

ALSOP: Well, | mumbled. | was extremely surprisktke a fool, | hadn’t conceived that
he was serious about it. You must realize I'd baway almost for sixteen,
eighteen months---sixteen months--and when | thbagout it, it seemed to be

a first rate idea. | had the highest opinion ofdbdities, and | thought he could beat Mr.

Nixon, at the time, a prospect | didn’t exactlylidis.



[-12-]

When we really became friends was in that shoibgeend of ‘58, ‘59, leading up to the
nomination.

ROSTOW: This was when he was running for reelediothe Senate?

ALSOP: Running for reelection in the Senate andmite was running for the
nomination, also. | used to see a great, gredtaddam, and we talked about
every kind of thing, mostly about practical paj about which he was a

delight to talk to. He always reminded me of olttaBey McNary [Charles L. McNary],

who used to say, “I hale a man who demagogues Wigedoors are closed.” Well, he never

demagogues when the doors where closed, and hgsabaer the point about politicians. He

always saw the practical factors; he never fakgoghonied about the impact on him of the

practical factors.

ROSTOW: What kinds of issues did you discuss atstage?

ALSOP: We’d discuss practical politics.

ROSTOW: Why?

[-13-]

ALSOP: You know, | mean how....

ROSTOW: How to wind up.... Well, before the primariepresume?

ALSOP: Well, how the various issues affected tleeterate, they would affect his
chance of being nominated. The characters of tier @andidates; he had a
very low opinion of all of them except Presidenihdson [Lyndon B. Johnson],

for whose ability he had great admiration that bestantly expressed. Just practical politics.

He didn’t like abstract discussions, you know.

ROSTOW: Did he ever talk to you about the subjgotsd taken over in your column?
And specific discussion of Southeast Asia or Beoli anything like that?

ALSOP: No, no, not much, not much. | had the impi@s that he was completely
absorbed in those years by his own career, thdtthlkeen the measure of
himself, that he thought he could do a job, anevaeted the job very much. He

and I, | think, saw things in very much the same veand

14



that was taken for granted. He talked about peiopiiee past he liked to talk about. He was
fascinated by the American past. Maybe he did eafstract discussion, but I'm not awfully
good at abstract discussion. | loathe the kindbofversation that resembles tHew York
Times editorial, and | always thought he did too. Anywas never had it.

ROSTOW: When he talked about the past, which figalid he seem to be most interested
in?

ALSOP: Well, he was very interested in Theodore $ewelt, and he used to ask me
about Franklin Roosevelt because | was arounkdrNew Deal time. He would
ask me about people who I'd known then. He waeatgne for gathering facts

and taking assessments from people whose judgreghblight might have some value.

Of course his knowledge of the working of Amerigaavernment was very recent; it
made me feel perfectly prehistoric. You see, ltethm 1936, in the beginning of ‘36; he
came in in--what

[-15]

was it, ‘48?--and should have noticed the way theeghment worked in the first and second
Truman [Harry S. Truman] administration, but hdlyedidn’t, you know. He really didn't.
His attention to politics, American government,alled attention to it, really only began in
the Eisenhower [Dwight D. Eisenhower] administratibthink.

| argued with him about, for example, the roleéle secretary of state in the
government. At the beginning of his administratienhad the conviction that the State
Department was a hopeless swamp in any case anthithavas a natural state of affairs and
that you shouldn’t expect to get anything out & 8tate Department. And | would say,
“Well, you're completely wrong because in Trumatise the State Department was the
major engine of the American government. Under Bgridames F. Byrnes] and Marshall
[George C. Marshall] and Acheson [Dean Achesonftmonention Bob Lovett [Robert A.
Lovett], who was the real figure in Marshall's Dejpaent, the State Department dominated
the government and originated all the great nevadepes.” He'd

[-16-]

forgotten that. He didn’t know that. It was justditalking to him about the Roosevelt
administration, and yet he’d been there, whichratggads me to the conclusion that | offered
earlier, that he didn’'t pay much attention to tb@egrnment until quite a considerable time
after his Congressional career began.

ROSTOW: From what you said, it sounds as thougainadis distaste for abstraction, at
least in conversation, led him to regard histaryaource from which he could
get useful information as to how he might perf@mna the pitfalls that he might

avoid, if he concentrated on the twentieth centurg the two Roosevelts....

ALSOP: Well, he was very interested in history, &iedvas interested in how it had been



done and how it had worked. He was a very extiaarg man. | still don’t

understand what made him tick, quite. He wasfieaily snobbish, you know;
but not what people normally call snobbish. He wésghtful snob about--he was terribly
old

[-17-]

fashioned, almost like sort of English grandee lohdnobbishness. You know, not about--it
was a kind of snobbery of style. You know, in tbagintry people don’t say that people had a
good war the way they do in England. Well, he thaubat way, and he was rather--like all
the Kennedys--rather snobbish about people’s appear He liked people to be good

looking and hated people who let themselves gowbiesnobbish about courage, and he was
snobbish about experience. He didn’t want us tordanary and routine and kind of
suburban, vegetable living. He wanted experiendeetmtense. Actually, | don’t know how

to put it, quite.

ROSTOW: Are you saying that the relationship betwns form of snobbism and his
desire to create a new impression of the Irish-Acae might in some way be
related, do you think, to present anything in his...

ALSOP: No, | think--well, I can't.... | suppose it isalways felt that that time in
England and

[-18-]

Kick, to whom he was closer than any of the résti®family, all this had more
influence on him than most people thought, becémusey way of thinking he really wasn’t
like an American. He wasn’t a foreigner either, thé normal, successful American view of
life was really not his view at all. But it was tkd of view that Kick took, you see, and
was a very uprooted person--Kick, | mean--to thgyemd. And I've often wondered what
would have happened if Kick had not so tragicaigddbecause if she had married as she
intended to do, again outside the Church, | haeddhling that there would have been a
perfectly hair-raising family row in which the présnt would have sided with Kick, and |
never--you know, can’t tell about those things.

ROSTOW: I'm still thinking about your earlier commteabout not seeming wholly
American. You can certainly contrast the presidemnt the attorney general, the
one being much more wholly American....

ALSOP: The attorney general is the most remarkatze

[-19-]

of his age I've ever known. In some respects, hatsore impressive man at his
age than his brother was.



ROSTOW: But he’s quite different.

ALSOP: But he’s totally different. And | think hegsperfectly sort of recognizable
American figure.

ROSTOW: And he was much younger during the peribdmtheir father was in England,
and it didn’t influence him in the same way.

ALSOP: And, of course, | think it may have had towdth religion. | don’t think that the
president had quite the significant--he was aebeli, certainly, but | don’t think
he had quite the same kind of devout, old-fastdolmerican Catholicism that

the attorney general has. What I'm really talkibguat is a matter of style, of intellectual

style, of viewpoint, of what you care most aboditwbat you like and dislike. It's very hard
to pin down, but it's the best | can do after agdife of observing people, and I think it's not
inaccurate.

[-20-]
ROSTOW: He certainly demonstrated this style inghimaries, in West Virginia, notably.

ALSOP: Oh, well, once he set out to do anythingedivweas no one I've ever seen who
did it more completely, with greater character anith more guts. He interested
me more than | can say because for that pericaklisgeing him, oh, two, three

times a week, and you'd watch him calculating tddsy whether to into Wisconsin, how to

handle West Virginia, whether to step up and takéhe religious issue squarely once he
was in West Virginia. All of those bridges that Hadbe crossed one by one, and he would
always complain a little bit; but he grumped andugthed a bit because he would say it was
wrong and irrational and illogical and unfair thiais or that or the other bridge should have
to be crossed stage 1. Stage 2 would be long rguler the odds, very careful favoring this
or that approach to the bridge, if you see whaeam which is the best way to do it. And
then he’d make a decision, and then, after thatyole previous argument

[-21-]

would be forgotten and he’d go on from there asigfnathere had never been an argument
about whether to do it at all, and then how totdd was most remarkable.

ROSTOW: He had a capacity to make decisions whectamly was shown then. Did he
seek advice before he made these?

ALSOP: Oh, on an enormous scale, yes.

ROSTOW: And he would listen....



ALSOP: And he must have sought advice on an encsracale if he could ask my
advice, for God’s sake. He constantly did. | wasach a fool as to suppose
that he wasn’t asking nine hundred other peogldisce if he was asking me.

No, of course he took advice on a.... | would judus tvhen a difficult decision came up,

before he made his decision he took the opinioevefyone within range. The number of

persons within range, of course, was varying as tant on very greatly. But he took the
opinion of everyone within range whose opinion ih@ught was worth having. And

[-22-]

in that period before, you know, when he was gamg those primaries, | suppose there
were twenty or thirty people in his own sort of @ngzation, two or three newspaper men he
was close to like myself, various private frienkis, father, a whole series of people.

ROSTOW: The way you used advisors and advice isgbatyle, and he used them very
skillfully; 1 suspect not simply to get anythinge a majority, though | think
that Eisenhower....

ALSOP: He didn’t go by consensus. He didn’t go bpsensus at all, and.... No, no, no.
ROSTOW: He could orchestrate this, and....

ALSOP: Yeah. No, no. But he liked to have all tlisgible views, the views that, so to
say, that could be held by persons whose viewee werth having. Then he
had a look at all of them and discarded the omasite didn’t think were any

good. | think that’s the way to put it.

ROSTOW: It's a mixture of that rather unfortunatecept of varied reasons. He clearly
had his

[-23-]

gyroscope, but he used his radar screen to bmiegaough returns. But the
recent condemnation of the twentieth century immeh who can not make up their minds,
clearly....

ALSOP: Totally untrue. It was his habit--and a vgood habit for a political leader--not
to make very grave decisions until they had tonaele. He always left
guestions open until they were required to beedlpshether by events or

because an answer had to be given or some otlsnrea

There’s another thing, Elspeth, when you're disoughow his mind worked: the
thing that surprised me most were, first, the mmdttat I've already referred to, the apparent
shortness of his own period of active, close olet@ya of the workings of the American
government; and second, his apparent failure poibis election to calculate the real



dimensions of the burden that he was seekingnkithiat he didn’t really face up to the
appalling moral burden that an

[-24]

American president now has to carry until Viennagw he met with Khruschev [Nikita S.
Khruschev], who asked for surrender and threateraad| saw him immediately after that.
Actually, it was a most extraordinary scene, Bkenething out of a novel, because it
was the Radziwill [Stanislas Radziwill] child’s e¢stening, and it was really an extraordinary
event in itself. It was a frightfully pretty roorovely afternoon, Prime Minister, the whole
damned family, God know who, not the least all éhglittering persons, if you see what |
mean, all the girls in their prettiest clothes. Andhe middle of it all, the president, just
barely back from Vienna, sort of shoved me int@aner and talked for fifteen minutes in a
tense, new Bray about what he had just been thrdleghad no idea when | was at Vienna
how serious it was, and | had the sense that thg ttad come to him as a very great shock
which he was just beginning to adjust to. And therresponded to it with extraordinary

[-25]

coolness and resilience. After that, it was whehink, he really began to be president in the
full sense of the word.

ROSTOW: Most people have used the Bay of Pigsesutiming point rather than Vienna.

ALSOP: Well, I don't think the Bay of Pigs--1 meahg Bay of Pigs must certainly have

cured any illusions that he had about the cegaihsuccess. And he’d had,

after all, a very few failures in his life, andyibu’ve had very few failures you
tend to think that you're going to succeed. Butri@sg that you can easily fail in a very big
thing if it's done wrong is quite different fromkiag the measure of the moral burden of the
H-bomb button, if you want to put it that way. Baiter that he’d had the measure of it, and
he was, | thought, a very different man.

| remember on that point that he happened to ldéme the night the second Cuban

crisis really began. | didn’t have the faintestagef course, that it had begun. And this was a
dinner for Chip Bohlen [Charles E. Bohlen], so vel to have the

[-26-]

Alphands [Herve Alphand], much against my will. Bahyway, we were in here after dinner
talking about the future, the Chinese and thei mlthe possible development of the Cold
War, all that sort of thing, and he suddenly reradrin a sort of cool, reflected tone that the
odds obviously were quite strong that before arratleeade had passed there would have
been an H-bomb war. Well, | very nearly fell off mlyair, and that's what Alphand did; you
can imagine. | have a very poor memory for whatpbesay; remember what impression
they make very clearly. But | always felt that-sa®n as | got the news | concluded that this
was a sort of fragment of his own internal dialogbeut the challenge in Cuba and the need



to take a very great risk in order to meet thelehgke; the choice between, in effect, final
surrender or running that risk. It was somewhapissing to hear the president of the United
States say this in a perfectly cool tone.
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ROSTOW: Earlier you talked about the moment whegrasped the dimensions of the
presidency. Did he have any sense of it fromfirgttnight after the inaugural
when he came here? Did you expect him that ev@ning

ALSOP: No, not at all. | nearly fell off my chaft.aughter] | couldn’t fall off my chair
because | wasn't in a chair. This is very funnyeither expected him nor had
invited him. In fact, it was just sheer acciddrdttl was there myself. But the

Inaugural Ball was perfectly awful, and | coulda'twas bored by it. So | plunged out in the

sleet and snow and then couldn’t get a ride aralfifiound young Peter Duchin--I guess he

was with Pam Turnure and another couple. And | g&dI'll give you a drink if you’ll drive
me home. | remember it was a frightful night.

| arrived just in time to find a couple of peofitat I'd seen at one of the earlier
parties in a rather lunatic week, hammering onfittuet door. And | remembered to my
horror then that
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if there was a light on, there would be champagregafter the inaugural Ball. So |
charged up the steps, doing my very best to lo@pitable, and fortunately Peter Duchin
was very helpful. And suddenly, there | was with ¢& twelve or thirteen--1 can’t remember
how many people there were all together--on my kaRdrtunately, there was nothing to eat
and everyone was hungry. I'd ordered for oncewag--1 never do my own thing--but I'd
ordered some terrapin because Susan Mary [Mrsplidske Alsop] was coming back from
Paris to Washington for the first time a littledat

ROSTOW: We weren’t; we intended to be. And | wasrg a big dinner for her, and there
was this terrapin in the icebox, and that wasothig thing there was in the
icebox. So | started heating up terrapin--evemnighat’s like me to have

something to eat, that's funny--but thirteen orrfean people, and quite unexpectedly. And

in the middle of this horrible bustle the doorbalhg
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and there he was like a stage set because, beaatlse lights on the outside were on. The
stoop is rather high, and you really don’'t expeabpen the door and see the newly
inaugurated president of the United States stanalinipe doorstep. Well, it's perfectly
unimportant. | mean, one of the girls--I'd saidrfid be champagne going if there was a
light on--must have told him about it, | suppose.aways heard about everything. He came,
and then he complained rather because he dide’téikapin. [Laughter] That's really all |



remember--all | remember about the evening wasadditchen work. And the extraordinary
spectacle--of course, he looked so young thenkief\tery young man, about whom you had
this very strong feeling, carrying this hideousd®rm, suddenly standing there in the bright
light with the snow behind was like something ldkethe stage but completely unexpected
by me and by everyone also.

ROSTOW: This is on the eve of his first might ie ¥hite House?
[-30-]

ALSOP: It was, yes, it was.

ROSTOW: Jackie had already gone?

ALSOP: She was tired and gone to bed. He was ekalteut the day and wanted to
carry it on a little longer. She was very, vergd; she was still quite ill then.

ROSTOW: Did he talk at all about the day?

ALSOP: Everybody told him that he had been a sucdasean, it's totally unimportant,
really. The only thing, looking at it, was the go&f all the awful kitchen bustle,
of not being able to give him what he wanted to Eaerybody sort of sat

around, paid him compliments which he, being a rabmman, enjoyed.

ROSTOW: In a way it sets a tone for that first emphperiod down to the Bay of Pigs.

ALSOP: Yes. He enjoyed pleasure, you know. It waes of his attractive traits. | think
it's very unattractive not to enjoy pleasure.

ROSTOW: Certainly none of the New England Calvsiisbnscience filtered through to
him.
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ALSOP: Oh, he had a very strict conscience.
ROSTOW: But not the Calvinist distaste for pleasure

ALSOP: Oh, no. It was probably “...nothing, petty didr mean is what Israel’.What
is it? What is it? He always made me think oftit actually a poem about
Charles I, unless I'm mistaken. Some such ridigsliine as, “When from this
mortal scene be nothing petty did nor mean,” oittimg common did nor mean.” That went
to not letting people down, not chickening out, sletffling off the blame, all those things,
not faking, all those things that he never did.



ROSTOW: Always come through gloriously--the BayPadis, when he took it all.
ALSOP: Yes, exactly. Thank God | wasn'’t here.
ROSTOW: You were in Paris.

ALSOP: Yes. | missed it, thank God! All the peoptared for most, intimately
involved. I really think it would have been paihfa have been here.

ROSTOW: It was painful even at a distance.
[-32-]

ALSOP: It was very painful at a distance. But heareblamed--I talked to him a couple
of times afterwards, and he never blamed anyohaimself.

ROSTOW: You once wrote a book about the men aramather president: What was your
initial impression of the mix this time, the Caéiirand others?

ALSOP: | thought it was and | still think it wasetlablest government that we’ve ever
had in my time. It was head and shoulders aboygesvious administration
except possibly the Roosevelt war time administnatBut | wasn'’t here, so |

can't judge. It was much more coherent and had rable men than the peace time

Roosevelt Administration.

ROSTOW: I'd agree, but given this to be true, h@m gou explain then that the Bay of
Pigs, where, in effect, he did not use adequétegre..?

ALSOP: | don’t know, and | never did understand don’t understand it to this day. |
don’t understand the role of anybody in it. Thesrevall, barring two or three
people, among my closest friends. | don’'t undesthe CIA [Central
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Intelligence Agency] people not going to the presidand saying, “This has been cut down
so far we don't think it ought to be done”; | dontderstand the president having said,
“Well, we'll take this gamble,” without being preea to meet the consequences; | just don’t
understand anything about it to this day.

ROSTOW: What was the first reaction when you firsard of it?

ALSOP: Well, it was awful, of course. It was awfaf, course. | think a good deal of the
responsibility, actually, of the malfunction--atiebre was a malfunction--has to
be explained by the existence of a problem wheindver solved, namely the

problem of the State Department. He used to thenkduld be his own secretary of state, and



in a measure, he was. It was a weakness thatdukttribe. A modern president can’t be his
own secretary of state. Franklin Roosevelt triedg¢pand the result was that huge areas of
policy--1 lived in one of them all through the wan,China--were completely neglected. He
just didn’t
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have the time for them. He couldn’t get arounchint. | think he’d come around to the view
that an Acheson-like head of the department waisatés. | think he’d come around to that
view before he died. | doubt very much when he tingkpresidency whether he wanted a
really strong secretary of state, because he th@aighe outset that he could do it.

ROSTOW: I'm glad, looking back at it, that he didthe OCB [Operation Coordinating
Board], that he reproved the NSC [National Segueibuncil]. But this, in one
sense, made the task all the more difficult; idengreater responsibility for a
lot of people who....

ALSOP: Well, that was good sense. | remember hikingito me about it before the
election. You have this vast decision-making maety, so called, in the
Eisenhower administration, which, in effect, beeaarsubstitute for decision

making. | mean, there were enormous numbers of lshalévery, very complex

mechanisms, vast numbers of very
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big wheels all whirling away, all turning aroundtive most oppressive manner, and it was
labeled decision-making machinery, so you'd suppbatedecisions were, in fact, being
made, whereas, the opposite was occurring. Whatwara getting was NSC papers saying
that the defense of the United States comes ifirgiaragraph 1. Paragraph 2: “But we can’t
spend anything on the defense of the United Sketesuse the most important element in
our defense is a balanced budget.” And the presttihspotted before he took office that
all this apparatus was a substitute for, as | fayeal decision-making. He just got rid of it,
which was only sense. It was an illusion, a kindriak.

ROSTOW: | think I'd agree with you that he'd leadneonsiderably before his death the
need for a department. | remember when Walt [\Raktow] left the White
House, the president said that we could showtellvant at this end of the
Avenue, but if they'd put their hands in the depeamt, nothing
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will be accomplished, and we need to get more @gtvithin the department, which seems

to reflect just what you're saying. He realizedtthau can’t be a substitute for the machinery
of the department.



ALSOP: Yes. But he wanted--it was a very complesgibess, and | have a very high
opinion of Dean Rusk as a man. I've known him sitiee old China days,
which is longer than most people have known hiauad Washington. |
remember the president telling me that he hadalty&nown what Rusk himself had
thought about the Bay of Pigs until twelve hourbethe landing on the beaches. And |
take it from that and from other evidence that Disaanman who plays his cards so close to
his chest that nobody knows what they are. Anaif'se not prepared to take a clear and
forceful position, point a direction, give an ordgou can’'t lead a great department of the
government. | think it's fair to say--1 know it'sif to say because | talked to the president at
great length about the problem myself--that he
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had come to feel that you need a different kinchah at the head of the State Department.
But he had a great liking for Dean Rusk. He useshtoyou know, he was a great gentleman.
He was very unruthless about that kind of matted, o | think he would have liked to make
a change, but never made it. | think that is taftthe matter.

ROSTOW: Between the Bay of Pigs and the Missilsi€rmany other issues occurred as a
test of his qualities that you've been talking @ibb®o you recall anything he
said about the Berlin crisis? You were back at sitege, weren’t you?

ALSOP: Yes, oh yes. | saw him as soon as | got babich must have been--well, |
came back at the same time, if | recall correcttya day or so later. Unless I'm
mistaken, he asked us to dinner, and we talkedtabafter dinner. And it was

when we were, in effect, mobilizing, and he madgeitfectly clear that he’d faced up to the

thing and it was better to take the other risk ttzan
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surrender. No, it dwarfed him just then, thougthink. | don’t think--at any rate, | had the
impression that he’d never quite prefigured to Halinahat it would be like to have to make
that particular kind of choice. Funny thing is, yknow, | don’t think he was a very
imaginative man. He was a man of enormous sympatdya feeling for other human beings
and a tremendous aptitude for facts and a deegesttm how things worked, but he didn’t
have the kind of imagination which makes a man $agll, what will it be like if | have to
choose between surrender and using an H-bomb?"sTadifferent kind of imagination.
Maybe it's not desirable to have that kind of amgmation if you're a political leader
because it's essentially an apprehensive kind afjimation. You see what | mean?

ROSTOW: 1do, and it clears up something for mealnse | heard him talk between the
election and the inaugural about the inheritahe¢ he felt he had
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from the Eisenhower administration.
ALSOP: He did not think very highly of it.

ROSTOW: A series of crises is the way he definedhien | was with him, and each one of
which could bring us to war. But he said it quasesily, as though he didn't fully
believe it.

ALSOP: That's it, you see. [Interruption] That'sfuwhat I'm....

ROSTOW: He ticked them off very well: Laos, Vietna@ongo, Berlin, Cuba. He said no
one of these has been in any way resolved. Angské the image of the
downward slip that hadn’t been arrested could teagh ultimate confrontation.

But it was all said with a scholar’s approach rathan a presidential sense of....

ALSOP: That's exactly what | mean. I've often woretkwhat his response would have
been if those first reconnaissance satellitesfbiadd that they so easily might
have found; namely, the not very large but quéeisive number, potentially

decisive number, of Soviet long range missiles witine
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Soviets had been perfectly capable of making, timtitihately, thank God, didn’t make.
That’s a very important thing to get on the recgmly know; the fact that the president
genuinely believed that there probably was a negglp when he talked about it. | knew
because we talked to each other often about it prithe campaign, and he believed it
because he knew, just as | knew, the way the igggite estimates were formed and the
machinery that we had at that time on which to llasse estimates. And as the estimates
conceded that the Soviets had the capability tdysre these wretched objects and producing
a very small number of them, about a hundred dhdviiould have been enough to be,
unless we displayed extraordinary, almost suicdakage as a nation, this number would
have been sufficient to be decisive. If you couddl prove that they weren’t there, he thought
that it was a real, a very real and a very dangepoablem, as indeed did I.
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Then, of course, when he took office, he discovéhatl... Just before he took office--the

first one was in August of the election year--teeannaissance satellites had given
substantial proof of the truth of what up to thessvinardly more than an optimistic guess. |
think that--I've often wondered what would have paped if it couldn’t have been stopped
as easily. It would have been exactly the other araynd, because a hundred and fifty of
these things could have been made, could havedtasined away under a deception or cover
flap with very great ease. You can’'t imagine whattould have done about it because you
can’'t even tell what you would have done about it.



ROSTOW: So many in a way fortuitous results musehaelped the president at the time
of the Bay of Pigs to take the assumption, whigather was fed into him, that
it would be fine if all the odds broke our way.eptd broken so often
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favorably for him; things that might have happettet would have been disastrous had been
avoided by a narrow margin. In one sense, up topbint he took the view that I'm afraid no
Executive ever should, that the odds would breakiim. You can’t plan on those
assumptions; in fact, you should plan on the ogppbkthink. After the Bay of Pigs, the
possibility of some unfortunate results certairdylbbeen achieved, and from there on | think
he would make assumptions that were far more tealis

ALSOP: Yes, | think that's quite true.

ROSTOW: Perhaps this explains--1 don’t know, ndheught of it before--why we didn’t
act more decisively when the Wall was started.idight have anticipated more
of a reaction than the Germans, we now believee weepared to mount.

ALSOP: No, | don’t think that was why we didn’t idamore decisively. In the first
place, | don’t think we had foreseen, he had feasany more
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than | had foreseen the full measure of the pdpgmal shocks and in the
second place, I'm quite sure that living every daty the Berlin problem he viewed the
Wall as | viewed the Wall--and, as | must sayijll giew the Wall--with some relief because
the Berlin problem was genuinely insolvable uritére was a Wall. On the hand,
Khrushchev could not permit his East German s&geth be destroyed, and his East German
satellite couldn’t exist indefinitely while thereaw a continuing hemorrhage of its people into
West Berlin and West Germany. You can’t run thatlkof state in that kind of situation,
that’s all. It's not possible over a period of tinsomething would have been bound to give.
The construction of the Wall removed that danger anoduced, in effect, a kind of de facto
solution, not admitted as such for another two yé&grKhrushchev, but it was.

ROSTOW: Have you ever discussed this with the desgf
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ALSOP: Yes, | did. | wrote a column about it at thee which he warmly complimented
me on, and | know that was his initial reactiogdagse he talked to me about it
at the time. It was Bundy [McGeorge Bundy]. Burglyiitial reaction, too.

Why not? | always thought people talked the masiitie and hypocritical nonsense about

the Wall that I've heard in many a long year, beesitis not our duty to have an H-bomb

war in order to support the privilege of emigrationthe East Germans. They had the



privilege of emigration for darn near fifteen yearser a decade. It's very ugly, the Wall,
and | deplore it, and | deplore East Germany, andtatesman seems to me more odious
than Walter Ulbricht, but the fact is that the Walls the de facto solution of the Berlin
crisis, as such, it was darn welcome. [Laughtén]rik the president really viewed it that
way, too.

ROSTOW: Immediately afterwards he sent the vicsigent over to say that we’'d defend
West Berlin with our lives and our fortune and eacred honor.
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ALSOP: We would, and it was his intention to. Betehding Berlin with our lives and
our sacred honor is one thing and defending tii@ of emigration of the East
Germans is quite another thing. And until thers awaVall, Khrushchev’'s
choice was either to go to war or let East Gerngmynder eventually, and he couldn't,
politically, take the second alternative. See whatan? And that was apparent. And so the
president meant every word that he told the viesident to say. If it hadn’t been for the
Wall, it has to be noted, the chances would haea Ibeuch greater, | should think ten times
greater, of our eventually being called on to haherpledge that the vice president made to
the people of Berlin. And no one in his senses svanvar if war can be decently avoided.

ROSTOW: I'm rather pleased by the notion of the Mdalone of the early achievements
of foreign policy of the Kennedy administratiomtlyour point is....
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ALSOP: But it was. It was. You mark my words: Ietpresident did not mobilize that
summer and had he shown the smallest sign of thieeg wouldn’t have been
a Wall.

ROSTOW: And again, of course, very well with yowtion of when his step upward
towards a new concept of the executive came.

ALSOP: Well, he had this idea--which | had, toofdve he took office that if you're
active and led you could do much more as presithamt you really can do.

His presidency taught me a great, great deal aheutAmerican government
that | didn’t know, because I'd been over-impressgdruman’s ability to carry the country
with him on all the great post-war innovations whweere the real foundations of the
American foreign and world policy and world positicAnd | rather a foolishly thought the
president had to be gotten to say that this isviéaeit has got to be and the country would
follow along. And | am quite certain that is whiag tpresident thought,
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too. We talked in private about what could be doya really active and determined leader
in the presidency, as opposed to Mr. Eisenhowerwadmone of the most passive,
consensus-governing presidents we’ve ever had. heééound, of course, that that wasn’t
true.

ROSTOW: There were many criticisms of his failuwwdead. How did he take these? Was
he sensitive to the criticism that he did not g4si8 policies strong enough?

ALSOP: He was very sensitive to criticism, but heswnostly rather scornful of it, too,
when it was ignorant criticism, and that was giarant criticism. He was very
sensitive to criticism. He was very much hurt biyi@sm if he thought it was

informed or accurate. He was very much annoyed, byarried about its political effects, but

he was also rather scornful of it if he thougtwas uninformed. When all wooly-minded
liberal persons denounced him for not immediateigding to pass all the often rather silly
things they
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wanted brought to pass, without the smallest kndgdeof lineup in Congress or anything
else, it made him scornful.

The thing that’s very important to remember alibetpresident was that he was not,
in the most marked way, he was not a member afnibern, Democratic, liberal group. He
had real--contempt I'm afraid is the right word+-tbe members of that group in the Senate,
or most of them--not for Humphrey [Hubert H. Humgyirwho’s a practical politician and a
more serious man. What he disliked--and here againe often talked about it--was the sort
of posturing, attitude-striking, never getting angty done liberalism. It's a very curious
business, Elspeth. He more than once talked tohoet é--we talked about it at great length,
never reached any conclusion. | don’t understatalthis day. But there’s an absolute gulf
fixed between the great progressive Senators ofauth in Washington, the Kafolletes
[Robert M. Jr. and Sr. Kafolletes], Norris [Geoiye Norris],
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Black [Hugo L. Black], ‘Bold’ Couzens [James Cougkra man very much underestimated,
knew more about banking legislation than any mathéncountry--that group of men who
specialized in certain areas of legislation andcgand got things done and left their names
on great legislative acts of the utmost importaacel the present crew whose politics always
reminds me of ballet dancing in the sense thavély beautiful but after it's over they've
nothing there. They strike all the attitudes that the plaudits of thé&lew York Post andThe
New Republic but nothing is ever accomplished. You can’'t nars@ngle piece of legislation
or even a single major amendment to which a siogéeof the fashionable, liberal senators
of the present time has ever contributed anythiraglaYou can name quite a number of
important steps forward which they have seriousbpprdized by holding up their hands in
holy horror and saying, “Oh no, this doesn’t gorhetar enough.”
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This viewpoint was completely foreign to Kennedgd he regarded it with genuine
contempt. Genuine contempt. He really was--contaoys is the right word for it. He was
contemptuous of that attitude in American life, &rdwas also contemptuous of the now
business attitude, and rather openly so. He hatbtion of what makes businessmen tick. |
can hardly blame him because | don'’t feel | ddyezitbut they just bewildered him.

ROSTOW: He also seemed to have a certain distabteh | can wholly sympathize with,
with the science of economics, if that's the prgperase for it. Economic
arguments didn’t interest him, particularly, cerhanot as much as political

arguments. Is that fair? Some have said that he. was

ALSOP: | don’t think that’s fair, no. I think he ta great distaste for theoretical
economics, but | think he was very interestedragmatic economics, very
interested in it.

[-51-]
ROSTOW: Almost as a part of the political process.

ALSOP: As a part of the political process aisda very major part of his own job. After
all, it's very easy to forget, but it should n@ torgotten, that the economic
record of the Kennedy administration, as one |dzdak from the present

standpoint, at any rate, is one of the finest pafrthe whole record. What characterized it, |

would say, and what characterized his approachdset problems was a severe pragmatism.

He didn’t believe in any of the ideologies, eitbéthe idea of the left or the ideology of the

businessman. He thought that was all a lot of twedHeoretical twaddle. All that interested

him: Will it work, if so, why? If it won’t work, wly not? He was a severely pragmatic man.

ROSTOW: We got onto this out of your comments aliisiteadership, so if I understand
you correctly, you believe not only after obsegvinm that the possibility for
the president is less in asserting continuouselesdip, perhaps, between crises,
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and that Congress has failed in living up to tleitron of leadership which some of its
better members have had. You hold this true not ohprogressives but of conservatives in

times?

ALSOP: No, it didn't have to do with Congress, hgat had to do with the country.
Congress, as you know, is like a cork in a bowwafter; it's never much below
or above the water level of the water in the bowl.

ROSTOW: What's wrong with the country?



ALSOP: Well, it's too comfortable. | mean, when ikln Roosevelt took office, the
whole country was on its knees and begging tetleahd didn’t even ask where
it was being led. His first banking act was introdd in the House of

Representatives and passed almost unanimouslyg ifotim of a roll of newspaper. And it

was. It hadn’t been engrossed. The members of thuséididn’t know what was in it, more

than a vague summary. When President Kennedy tihicke owith the country, despite the
kind of rather draggy economy, on the
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whole we were very prosperous, except for the sutpaaetenth that nobody noticed.
Complacency had been industriously encouragedspredecessor. Mr. Eisenhower's
administration had been like an enormous natiagaaluilizer. Nobody was begging for
leadership; everybody was saying just leave usealdon’t bother us. To start, as Kennedy
did start, the country down a new path in thoseuoirstances was a most extraordinary feat.
And he did. He made us think about a whole sefigisings that I'm very confident will be
done about now, dealt with, not by something siilalthis poverty program; something big
will be done. This is genius of leadership, buthose political circumstances you don't just
send a bill up to the House and Senate and gas#qul. You got to be patient, peg away and
talk to the country, talk to Congress and keep oagnyour direction and keen explaining
and peg away, as | say. He used to complain abatjtdactually, that Roosevelt's problems
of leadership were so much less massive than his.
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ROSTOW: It's certainly true. Well, historians like play with assessment of presidents,
and the ones they define as great are almostedidents who have had a
moment when the country is terrified or disturlaed it will allow them to

assert....

ALSOP: When it's malleable and it's calling out feadership. Well, I'm very confident
that Kennedy will be remembered as a great presidéhough the whole
thing, everything he accomplished abroad, canayendhe drain in Vietham in

the next six months.

ROSTOW: | was going to ask if you think that helwid down in history as a great
president, on what will his reputation be based?

ALSOP: It will be based, in my judgment, on a petfigsolid foundation, namely, that
is, with great risk and with great pain he setrupaew course both at home
and abroad, a very new course, and a much moefiiame.

ROSTOW: This as course being....
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ALSOP: This new course at home consisting of tligm@ssive identification of the great
new problems, great new social problems which maiking to do with old,
dreary, left over, New Deliberalism. You knowwias the period just after the

war--it used to drive me mad--American liberaliseesed largely to consist of shouting

“Revive the OPA [Office of Price Administration]Anyone could see this was as close to

lunacy as it was possible to get. Suddenly, at hdmieg a liberal is beginning again to

acquire some practical content: the problems oepgyof racial discrimination, the new,
hideous, urban civilization in which we now livell Af these things are beginning to be
identified, and they're beginning to be dealt wahd above all, they're being thought about.

And he made us look at them. He made them--patigourse, in the case of the race

problem, it boiled up of itself and forced itself our attention, but....

ROSTOW: That's what his critics said; that he, in a
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sense, lagged and that he had this issue dumpleitnoand....

ALSOP: Nothing could have been more ridiculous tteasay that. If you pass the civil
rights bill, it's his bill. It's a perfect, goddambloody miracle that the damn bill
is passed, and | don’t think it's going to solkie problem, not for a minute--nor

did he--but it's the best you can do now, andatimiracle that you've done that. And if he'd

introduced that bill one second before he did theyald have been no more chance of

passing it than there would be in my jumping owerinoon. | was astonished; I'm still
incredulous that it did pass when it passed. Nat dlvery false.

Then the new course abroad is obvious. | mean favthe first time since 1958, we
don’t live in the shadow of a possible H-bomb veard the relations between the two blocs
are beginning to move in a much more sane direcfod that's why | say that the whole
thing could go down the
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drain in Vietham, because if we drop the ball ietiam and concede to China--because it
will be to China that we will make this concessiesasentially, not to North Vietham--a
gigantic victory, then the other bloc will be raally changed and that whole tendency
towards more sane world relationships will be reedr

ROSTOW: And your views of this would be a whollyaamned and unwarranted victory
for the other side in view of the fact that a p@sistance now could we keep
this from happening and consolidate....

ALSOP: That's what | think; you never can tell.drdt underestimate the fearful risks,
but | can tell what the consequences will be ifdea’t run the necessary risks.
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[END OF INTERVIEW - JFK#1, 6/18/1964]
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